Contact

+27728772937 (Mobile) stevensajja@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/stevensajja (LinkedIn) www.stevensajja.com (Personal)

Top Skills

Customer planning Product Management Product Development

Certifications

Foundations of Objective-C App Development

Steven Sajja Mugerwa

Building technology to transform and bring clarity to your business. Cape Town

Summary

I have spent the majority of the last decade in several tech roles from user experience researcher to mobile engineer, software engineer and product manager. In my time, I have leaned towards the financial tech space — from payments, lending & value-added services. Today, I am the Co-Founder and technology partner for Bora Growth Partners, a consulting company with a focus on digital transformation, innovation for small to large businesses in Subsaharan Africa.

Experience

Bora Growth Partners Co-Founder & Technology Partner February 2016 - Present (4 years 9 months) Cape Town Area, South Africa

My principal role at Bora Growth Partners is to provide strategic solutions with the help of technology. My process involves gaining an accurate understanding of the breadth and depth of a project through research, identifying opportunities and translating 'complex into simple' in order to develop realistic project recommendations. Read more here http:// www.boragrowth.com/

PiCortex Co-Founder November 2019 - Present (1 year) City of Cape Town, Western Cape, South Africa

PiCortex is an Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) software solution that enables businesses to formalize their operations. My key responsibilities are across technology, product and marketing.

Aruba, a Hewlett Packard Enterprise company Product Manager January 2019 - July 2020 (1 year 7 months) Cape Town Area, South Africa My primary responsibility at Aruba is to ensure the delivery of the User Experience Insight product (formerly known as Capenetworks). I am responsible for the vision and strategy of the product, listening to customer feedback and keeping key stakeholders aligned on our full stack hardware and software product.

Yoco

Software Engineer January 2016 - January 2019 (3 years 1 month) Cape Town Area, South Africa

I work at Yoco where our goal is to empower small business owners in South Africa. As a Software Engineer my role involves crafting quality software for both mobile and web platforms, product management, software process design, user experience and support for our client facing suite of products. Read more about Yoco here http://yoco.co.za/

New Media Labs Mobile Developer November 2014 - January 2016 (1 year 3 months) Cape Town Area, South Africa

At NML I worked with Xamarin to develop cross platform applications that run on multiple devices and multiple platforms. In my capacity, I worked with two other developers in my team and we consulted on technology, gathered relevant business requirements, coded & liaised with clients to come up with good quality software.

Flow Interactive (SA) User Experience Intern January 2014 - June 2014 (6 months)

I joined the small team at Flow interactive as a User interface design Intern to support the team and get good results for clients and the business.

My roles included; Usability testing Providing Solutions to client problems Research and technical writing

Flow is now part of the Deloitte Digital group

University of Cape Town 2 years 5 months

Information Systems Tutor January 2014 - June 2014 (6 months)

With 3 other senior Information Systems students, I tutored Introduction to Business Computing to postgraduate students in Excel, Microsoft Expression for Web development and Introductory disciplines of Information Systems

ICTS Helpdesk Consultant February 2013 - January 2014 (1 year)

Resolve student ICT related queries for undergraduate students Manage inbound and outbound calls Onsite support

IT Administrator February 2012 - January 2014 (2 years) Kramer Law

Logging calls, handling and maintenance of computer hardware.

Consulting and solving technology faults.

Planning, analysis and implementation of various projects throughout the building.

Generic IT support throughout the Kramer Law building

Green Backlight

Co-Founder & Business Development January 2011 - December 2013 (3 years) Kampala

PR duties

Creation of business development plans, design and implement processes to support business growth, through customer and market definition.

Facilitate business growth by working together with clients as well as business partners

Build and maintain high-level contacts with current and prospective customer and other business and partners.

http://www.gb-kla.com/

Co-Founder

Education

Graduate School of Business - University of Cape Town Post Graduate Diploma in Management Practice, Business Administration and Management, General · (2019 - 2020) University of Cape Town BCom, Information Systems · (2011 - 2014)

King's College Buddo O-Levels · (2003 - 2007)